

From: Christopher Imlay

To: Anthony Serafini

Date: October 18, 2011

Subject:

---

Message:

This application was not coordinated with AFTRCC and no AFTRCC coordination should be necessary. The application specifies no frequency bands in which AFTRCC conducts coordination to the best of our knowledge. While the 2390-2395 MHz segment of the 2390-2400 MHz band is shared on a co-primary basis, the band is not utilized for flight tests in view of ongoing Amateur Radio operations in the band.

STAs for video production and related activities are routinely granted in this band without AFTRCC coordination.

No other allocation specified in this application is in spectrum utilized for flight testing and therefore no coordination is necessary.

If for any reason the absence of AFTRCC coordination is an issue, which it should not be, please omit the 2390-2395 MHz segment and grant the remainder of the application in view of the operation start date of this event.

Thank you very much.